CENTER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

www.centerusd.org

Local Control Accountability Plan Goals:

- CJUSD Students will be challenged and supported to achieve academic success in a clean, safe environment through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)
- CJUSD students will be College and Career ready through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) Actions/Services
- 3. CJUSD students and families will be engaged and informed regarding the educational process and opportunities through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

District Board Room, Room 503 Wilson C. Riles Middle School 4747 PFE Road, Roseville, CA 95747

Wednesday, February 20, 2019 - 6:00 p.m.

STATUS

- I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 5:30 p.m.
- II. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
 - Conference with Labor Negotiator, (David Grimes), Re: CSEA and CUTA (G.C. §54957.6)
- III. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
- IV. CLOSED SESSION 5:30 p.m.
- V. OPEN SESSION CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m.
- VI. FLAG SALUTE
- VII. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Info/Action

VIII. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Action

IX. STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS (3 minutes each)

Info

- 1. Center High School Maximus Gomez
- 2. McClellan High School Asirah Jackson

Note: If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Superintendent's Office at (916) 338-6409 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board meeting. [Government Code §54954.2] [Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, §202.]

NOTICE: The agenda packet and supporting materials, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the schedule meeting, can be viewed at Center Joint Unified School District, Superintendent's Office, located at 8408 Watt Avenue, Antelope, CA. For more information please call 916-338-6409.

Χ.	ORGA	ANIZATION REPORTS (3 minutes each)	Info
	1.	CUTA - Venessa Mason, President	
	2.	CSEA - Marie Huggins, President	
XI.	COM	MITTEE UPDATES (8 minutes each)	Info
Facilities & Op.	1.	Facilities Update - Craig Deason	Info
racinites & Op.	•	racinues opuate - Craig Deason	
XII.	REPO	PRTS/PRESENTATIONS (8 minutes each)	Info
Facilities & Op.	1.	Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Reporting - Mike Jordan	
XIII.	COM	MENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON	Public
		THE AGENDA Comments	
		Anyone may address the Board regarding any item that is within the Board's subject matter Invited	
		tion. However, the Board may not discuss or take action on any item which is not on	
	limited	enda except as authorized by Government Code Section 54954.2. A speaker shall be to 3 minutes (Board Policy 9323).All public comments on items listed on this agenda	
		heard at the time the Board is discussing that item.	
XIV.	BOAE	RD / SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS (10 minutes)	Info
AIV.	BOAR	AD / SOFERINTENDENT REPORTS (10 minutes)	Info
XV.	CONS	SENT AGENDA (5 minutes)	Action
		The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless at	
		er of the Board asks that an item be removed from the consent agenda and considered a sed separately.	and
Governance	1.	Approve Adoption of Minutes from January 16, 2019 Regular Meeting	
↓	2.	Approve Adoption of Minutes from February 6, 2019 Special Meeting	
Personnel	3.	Approve Classified Personnel Transactions	
↓	4.	Approve Certificated Personnel Transactions	
↓	5.	Approve Resolution #17/2018-19: Non-reelection of Probationary Cert	ificated
		Employee	
1	6.	Approve Resolution #18/2018-19: Non-reelection of Probationary Cert	ificated
,	-	Employee	
ţ	7.	Approve Resolution #19/2018-19: Non-reelection of Probationary Cert Employee	ificated
Special Ed	8.	Ratify 2018/2019 Master Contracts:	
Opeciai Eu	0.	Maxim Services	
Curr & Instr	9.	Approve 2018-19 Consolidated Application	
Ţ	10.	Approve Professional Services Agreement: Kevin Bracy, Life Changes	Intl. LLC
\downarrow	11.	Approve Memorandum of Understanding American River College for the	
		Bound Program located on the Center High School Campus	
1	12.	Approve Agreement # 19032: Memorandum of Understanding betwee	n
		Sacramento County Office of Education (SCOE) and Center Joint Unifi	ed School
		District for Professional Development Activities Regarding Assessment	s
Facilities & Op.	13.	Approve 2018-2019 Safe School and Emergency Preparedness Plan -	North
¥	4.4	Country	8 18 We'll
↓ ↓	14.	Approve 2018-2019 Safe School and Emergency Preparedness Plan -	
¥	15.	Approve 2018-2019 Safe School and Emergency Preparedness Plan -	
V	16.	Approve RFP #2019-100 Ethernet Services from Consolidated Communication Services Provide Telegometric Provide Telegometric Services Provide Telegometric Provide Telegometr	inications
1	17.	to Provide Telecommunication Service - Broadband/Ethernet Service	. 0
*	3.6%	Approve RFP #2019-105 Network Equipment E-Rate YR22 from Tean Networking, Inc.	One
1	18.	Approve Contractor Change Order #3 to the Contract By and Between	Rill
₹.		Litchfield Construction, Inc. and Center Joint Unified School District - C	
		Entry Plaza Project	ontor riigir
o ↓	19.	Approve Notice of Completion - Bill Litchfield Construction - New Camp	us Entry
5		Plaza - Center High School	
Business	20.	Approve Payroll Orders: July 2018 - January 2019	

21. Approve Supplemental Agenda (Vendor Warrants): January 2019

BUSINESS ITEMS XVI.

1

1

Governance

2019 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election, Subregion 6-B The Board as a whole may vote for up to five (5) candidates. The Board

may cast no more than one vote for any one candidate.

B. First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits

Action

Action

BP/AR 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 716) which renames the single plan for student achievement as the school plan for student achievement (SPSA), authorizes the use of uniform complaint procedures for complaints alleging noncompliance with requirements related to the establishment of school site councils or the development of the SPSA, and authorizes the use of the SPSA to satisfy the requirement for a school improvement plan when a school is identified for targeted or comprehensive support. Regulation updated to reflect AB 716 which eliminates the authority to use a school advisory committee other than a school site council to develop the SPSA, allows certain small schools to share a school site council, requires a needs assessment to identify school goals, and, if applicable, requires consultation with the school's English learner advisory committee on review of the SPSA.

BP/AR 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1747) which requires the California Department of Education (CDE) to post a compliance checklist for developing the comprehensive safety plan and best practices related to reviewing and approving the plan, and requires districts to share their approved comprehensive safety plans with local law enforcement, the fire department, and other first responder entities. Regulation updated to reflect AB 1747, which adds requirements to consult with the fire department and other first responders in developing safety plans and to develop procedures for conducting tactical responses to criminal incidents, including procedures related to individuals with guns on campus and at school-related functions.

BP/AR 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan

(BP/AR revised)

Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2878) which expands the state priority on parent involvement that must be addressed in the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) to include family engagement. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1808) which requires consultation on plan development with special education local plan administrator(s) and, by July 1, 2019, requires districts to develop a local control funding formula budget overview for parents/guardians in conjunction with the LCAP. Policy reflects NEW LAW (AB 1840) which requires the State Board of Education to expand the LCAP template by January 31, 2020 to include specified information. Section on "Technical Assistance/Intervention" updated to reflect AB 1808 which establishes a single statewide system of support for districts and schools, and AB 1840 which provides that a district receiving an emergency apportionment will be deemed to have been referred to the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence. Regulation updated to reflect AB 1840 which requires data in the LCAP to be reported in a manner consistent with the California School Dashboard and requires districts to post their LCAP prominently on the homepage of their web site. Section on "Annual Updates" deleted since the annual updates follow the same process and adhere to the same template as the initial LCAP.

AR 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to clarify that the parent advisory committee and English learner parent advisory committee established to review and comment on the LCAP are not subject to Brown Act requirements, but must comply with other, less complex procedural requirements. Legal cites for school site councils revised pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 716).

First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits (continued)

AR 3311.1 - Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2249) which revises the threshold amounts that determine the process that may be used to award contracts for public works. Regulation also revised to clarify requirements for informal bid notifications that must be sent to contractors and/or construction journals.

AR 3543 - Transportation Safety and Emergencies

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1798) which requires that all school buses be equipped with passenger restraint systems by July 1, 2035. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1840) which delays until March 1, 2019 the requirement that each school bus and student activity bus be equipped with a child safety alert system, and allows for a possible six-month extension for districts with an average daily attendance of 4,000 or less under specified conditions. Regulation adds the conditions under which a student activity bus is exempt from the requirement to install a child safety alert system.

AR 4200 - Classified Personnel

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2160) which eliminates the exemption of part-time playground positions from the classified service in merit system districts, thereby making those positions part of the classified service. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 2261) which eliminates the exemption from the classified service, in merit system districts, of community representatives employed in advisory or consulting capacities for not more than 90 working days per fiscal year. Paragraph moved to emphasize that employees in either merit or non-merit system districts who are exempted from the classified service must fulfill obligations related to physical examinations, fingerprinting, and tuberculosis tests.

AR 5113 - Absences and Excuses

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2289) which (1) amends the definition of "immediate family" for the purpose of authorizing certain excused absences, (2) prohibits a district from requiring a physician's note for an absence by a parenting student to care for a sick child, and (3) clarifies that students may be excused from school, under specified conditions, for work in the entertainment or allied industry, participation with a nonprofit performing arts organization in a performance for a public school audience, or other reasons at the discretion of school administrators.

AR 5131.41 - Use of Seclusion and Restraint

(AR added)

New regulation reflects **NEW LAW (AB 2657)** which prohibits seclusion and behavioral restraint of students as a means of discipline, and provides that seclusion and restraint may be used only to control behavior that poses a clear and present danger of serious physical harm to a student or others if that behavior cannot be immediately prevented by a less restrictive response. Regulation specifies the conditions for such use, reporting requirements, and a list of seclusion and behavioral techniques that are always prohibited.

BP/AR 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2639) which requires boards of districts that serve grades 7-12 to review the district's suicide prevention policy at least every five years and update it as necessary. Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 972) which requires districts that issue student identification cards to print specified suicide prevention hotline numbers on the cards effective July 1, 2019. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1808) which requires CDE to identify online training programs that districts can use to train students and staff regarding suicide awareness and prevention.

......

First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits (continued)

BP/AR 5144 - Discipline

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2657) which prohibits seclusion and behavioral restraint of students as a means of discipline, and to encourage staff development regarding equitable implementation of discipline. Regulation updated to revise section on "Detention After School" to more directly reflect state regulations and delete a specific timeline for advance notice to parents/guardians of a student's detention.

BP 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2289) which requires notification to parents/guardians and to pregnant and parenting students of their rights under the law; authorizes an excused absence for a parenting student to care for a sick child without a physician's note; provides that a pregnant or parenting student is entitled to eight weeks of parental leave, or longer if deemed medically necessary by the student's physician; and authorizes the use of uniform complaint procedures for complaints alleging noncompliance with the law.

BP 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2121) which, under certain conditions, exempts from any district-established graduation requirements migrant students and newly arrived immigrant students participating in a newcomer program who transfer schools in grade 11-12. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 3022) which authorizes the granting of a diploma to persons who departed California in grade 12 against their will, and adds section on "Honorary Diplomas" including item reflecting NEW LAW (AB 2109) which authorizes the board to grant an honorary diploma to a terminally ill student.

AR 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to reflect **NEW LAW (AB 2949)** which allows a child of a military family to continue attending the school of origin regardless of any change of residence of the family. Regulation also adds new section on "Transportation" reflecting AB 2949, which authorizes, but does not require, districts to provide transportation to enable a child of a military family to attend the school or district of origin.

AR 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction

(AR revised)

Regulation reorganized and updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2109) which expands the parental notification to include information regarding student eligibility for individual instruction and the duration of such instruction, requires that individual instruction in a student's home begin within five days of determining a student's eligibility, provides that students receiving individual instruction in a hospital for a partial week are eligible to attend school on days that they are not at the hospital, and provides that the absences of a temporarily disabled student must be excused until the student is able to return to the regular school program.

BB 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials

(BB revised)

Bylaw updated to reflect requirement effective January 1, 2019 that districts post a direct link on the homepage of their web site to the current board meeting agenda or to the district's agenda management platform. Bylaw also clarifies that the agenda need not provide an opportunity for public comment on any agenda item that has previously been considered at an open meeting of a committee comprised exclusively of board members.

First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits (continued)

BB 9324 - Minutes and Recordings

(BB revised)

Bylaw updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1036) which prohibits districts from including in board meeting minutes a student's directory information or a parent/guardian's personal information, as defined, when the student or parent/guardian requests that such information be excluded. Bylaw also includes optional statement that the minutes will summarize topics addressed during the public comment period and need not reflect the names of the individuals who comment.

XVII. ADVANCE PLANNING

Info

- a. Future Meeting Dates:
 - Regular Meeting: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m. District Board Room - Room 503, located at Riles Middle School, 4747 PFE Road, Roseville, CA 95747
- b. Suggested Agenda Items:

XVIII. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (Item IV)

Action

XIX. ADJOURNMENT

Action

CJUSD Mission: